
1 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Tuesday, 

November 7, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West 

Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public 

business as indicated on the following agenda. 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

9:50  Agenda Work Session 
1  10:00 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2016 ........ 3 

  Approval of Emergency Meeting Minutes for October 27, 2016 . 38 

  Approval of Closed Session for October 27, 2016 

2   Approval of Agenda for November 7, 2016 ................................. 41 

3  10:05 Public Hearing-Road Abandonment ............................................. 44 

    Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

4  10:15 Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator ...............................................                                         

Board of Equalization and Review ............................................... 54 

    Appeals for Real Property 

5 10:25 Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator ...............................................                                               

1) Approval of Property Listing Period ........................................ 90 

  2) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals ......................................................... 91 

  3) Motor Vehicle Refunds ............................................................ 93 

6 10:35 Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director ..............................................                                              

1) Budget Amendments ................................................................ 96 

  2) Bank Contract Renewal ............................................................ 97 

  3) Vehicle Financing Proposals .................................................. 118 

7 10:45 Mrs. Sheila Evans, Department of Social Services, Director 

Approval of Contract for Luther Culpepper ............................... 131 

8 10:55 Mr. Gary Brown, EDC Dirctor                                                

Request for Public Hearing-Revolving Loan Fund Program 

9 11:05 Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager                                          

  1) Request for Renovation to Courthouse ................................... 138 

    2) Management Matters 

10  11:15  Citizens/Board Comments 

11  11:45  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11(a)(4)- EDC Report 

12  11:55  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)- County Attorney’s Report 

13  12:05  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(6)- Personnel 

  12:15  Adjourn 



2 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2016 

Approval of Emergency Meeting Minutes for October 27, 2016 

Approval of Closed Minutes for October 27, 2016 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



3 

 

1 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2016 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

REGULAR SESSION 

October 17, 2016 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on October 17, 

2016 with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Joseph Barrett, Virginia 

Spruill and Robert Carter.  

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, and Komita Hendricks 

 

Absent: Leslie Edwards 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Chairwoman Greene called upon 

County Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner requested to add Mr. William Flynn, 

Planning and Zoning Director to Tab number 4 for the purpose of a Second Reading of the 

Zoning Amendment and a request for date/time for a Public Hearing. Chairwoman Greene called 

upon Commissioners for input. Commissioners had no changes.    

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when 

citizens could make comments. Chairwoman Greene gave the Invocation and the Pledge of 

Allegiance was recited. 

 

Commissioner Robert Carter left the meeting at this time. 

  

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for October 3, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the 

Regular Session Minutes for October 3, 2016.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for October 3, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed 

Session Minutes for October 3, 2016. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for October 17, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Joseph Barrett to approve the amended 

agenda for October 17, 2016.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 



4 

 

 

Second Reading of Amendment to Zoning Ordinance: 

 

Mr. William Flynn, Planning and Zoning Director, appeared before the Board for a second 

reading of an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance whereby slaughter houses will be allowed in 

an Agricultural Residential district as a special use.  

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded Joseph Barrett to approve the proposed 

amendment to the Northampton County Zoning Ordinance regarding the slaughter houses that 

was presented by the Planning Board. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Request Date and Time for Public Hearing – Rezoning Action: 

 

Mr. William Flynn, Planning and Zoning Director, appeared before the Board to request a Public 

Hearing date and time for a Rezoning Action.  

 

Chairwoman Greene asked the Clerk, Komita Hendricks, for a date and time. Ms. Hendricks 

gave the date and time of November 21, 2016 at 6:05 pm. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Virginia Spruill to set the date and time 

of November 21, 2016 at 6:05 pm for a public hearing for a rezoning action.  Question Called:  

All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 

  



5 

 

 

  



6 

 

 
  



7 

 

 
  



8 

 

 
  



9 

 

Maternal Health Clinic Provider Contract:  

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval for 

a Maternal Health Clinic Provider contract with Dr. Lawrence Singer.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Joseph Barrett to approve the 

proposed contract for Maternal Health Clinic provider services between Health Department and 

Dr. Lawrence Singer. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

  



10 

 

 

 

 

  



11 

 

 

  



12 

 



13 

 



14 

 

  



15 

 

 
 



16 

 



17 

 



18 

 



19 

 



20 

 

 
 

 

 



21 

 

Introduction of New Employee- County Manager Office: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, introduced Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County 

Manager, a new employee within the County Managers’ Office.  

 

Resolution-Donation of Playground Equipment: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, presented a resolution that authorizes the County 

Manager to donate unusable playground equipment to the Town of Woodland pursuant to NC 

G.S. 160 A-280. 

 

Vice-Chairman Barrett questioned was there any liability for the County. 

 

County Manager Turner stated that the Town of Woodland will have a Release and Indemnity 

Agreement to sign.  

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the 

resolution donating the playground equipment to the Town of Woodland.  Question Called:  All 

present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Resolution-Intent to Close Roads: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager presented a resolution that intends to adopt an Order to 

close Princeton Farm Road (SR 1352) and Will Stephenson Road (SR 1353) located off Vaughan 

Creek Road in Pendleton, North Carolina immediately after a public hearing scheduled for 

Monday, November 7, 2016 at 10:05 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 

West Jefferson Street in Jackson, North Carolina pursuant to G.S. 153A-241. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Virginia Spruill to adopt the resolution 

on the intent to close roads-SR 1352 and SR 1353.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Management Matters: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board with a request from 

Northampton County Board of Education to hold a joint Board Retreat with current 

Commissioners.  

 

The Board agreed to have the County Manager Kimberly Turner present the dates November 14, 

15, or 17, 2016 for a one day Retreat with the Northampton County Board of Education. 

  

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  



22 

 



23 

 

 



24 

 

 



25 

 

 



26 

 

 



27 

 

 
  



28 

 

  



29 

 

  



30 

 



31 

 

  



32 

 



33 

 

  



34 

 

  



35 

 

  



36 

 

  



37 

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called for Citizens Comments. 

 

None were heard 

 

Chairwoman Greene called for Board Comments. 

 

None were heard. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Chester Deloatch to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Recording Secretary 

“r.m. 10-17-16” 



38 

 

Approval of Emergency Meeting Minutes for October 27, 2016 

 

Emergency Meeting 

Northampton County 

October 27, 2016 

 

Present: Robert Carter, Fannie Greene, Joseph Barrett Virginia Spruill, and Chester 

Deloatch 

 

Others Present: Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Nathan Pearce, Avery Davis, and Komita 

Hendricks 

 

Chairwoman Greene called the meeting to order. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the agenda 

for Emergency Meeting.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Robert Carter to recess regular session. 

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Chester Deloatch to enter in closed 

session for the purpose of G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3) for Attorney Report. Question Called:  All 

present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Virginia Spruill to adjourn closed session.  

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to reconvene regular 

session.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Chester Deloatch to accept the proposed 

settlement between Smithfield Carroll’s Farm and the Northampton County Attorney for 

2015&2016 assessment and authorize the Northampton County Tax Department to come 

forward a with necessary number to make the settlement happen. Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the 

Subordination Agreement between Northampton County and Thomas R. Rose and Sharon D. 

Rose regarding the contract with the CDBG loan.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 



39 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Recording Secretary 

“r.m. 10-27-16” 

 

 

 

  



40 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  2  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for November 7, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 



41 

 

2 Approval of Agenda for November 7, 2016 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

November 7, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West 

Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public 

business as indicated on the following agenda. 

 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 

    9:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  10:00  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2016 

    Approval of Emergency Meeting Minutes for October 27, 2016 

    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for October 27, 2016 

2    Approval of Agenda for November 7, 2016 

 

3  10:05  Public Hearing-Road Abandonment 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

 

4  10:15  Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

    Board of Equalization and Review 

 Appeals for Real Property 

 

5   10:25  Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

1) Approval of Property Listing Period 

2) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

3) Motor Vehicle Refunds 

 

6  10:35  Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

    1) Budget Amendments 

    2) Bank Contract Renewal 

    3) Vehicle Financing Proposals 

 

7  10:45  Mrs. Sheila Evans, Department of Social Services, Director 

    Approval of Contract for Luther Culpepper 

 

8  10:55  Mr. Gary Brown, EDC Director 

    1) Request for Public Hearing- Revolving Loan Fund Program 

    2) Request for Public Hearing- Donation of Property 

 

9  11:05  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    1) Request for Renovation to Courthouse 

2) Managements Matters 

 

10   11:15  Citizens/Board Comments 



42 

 

 

11   11:45  Closed Session 

     G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4)-EDC Report 

 

12   11:55  Closed Session    

     G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)- County Attorney’s Report   

 

13   12:05  Closed Session    

     G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(6)- Personnel   

 

   12:15  Adjourn 

 

  



43 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  3  

 

Agenda Time:        10:05  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Public Hearing- Road Abandonment 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 



44 

 

3 Public Hearing-Road Abandonment 

 

  



45 

 

  



46 

 

  



47 

 

 



48 

 

 



49 

 



50 

 

 



51 

 



52 

 

  



53 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  4  

 

Agenda Time:        10:15  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

Board of Equalization and Review 

Appeals for Real Property 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



54 

 

4 Board of Equalization and Review 

  



55 

 

  



56 

 

  



57 

 

 
  



58 

 

  



59 

 

  



60 

 

  



61 

 

  



62 

 

  



63 

 

  



64 

 

  



65 

 

  



66 

 

  



67 

 

  



68 

 

  



69 

 

  



70 

 

  



71 

 

  



72 

 

  



73 

 

  



74 

 

  



75 

 

  



76 

 

  



77 

 

  



78 

 

  



79 

 

  



80 

 

  



81 

 

 
  



82 

 

  



83 

 

  



84 

 

  



85 

 

  



86 

 

  



87 

 

  



88 

 

 
 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 



89 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  5  

 

Agenda Time:        10:25  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

1) Approval of Property Listing Period 

2) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

3) Vehicle Financing Proposals 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

 



90 

 

1) Approval of Property Listing Period 

  



91 

 

2) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals  

 
  



92 

 

  



93 

 

3) Motor Vehicle Refunds  

 
  



94 

 

  



95 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  6  

 

Agenda Time:        10:35  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

1) Budget Amendments 

2) Bank Contract Renewal 

3) Vehicle Financing Proposals 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

 



96 

 

1) Budget Amendments 

 



97 

 

2) Bank Contract Renewal



98 

 



99 

 



100 

 



101 

 



102 

 



103 

 



104 

 



105 

 



106 

 



107 

 



108 

 



109 

 



110 

 



111 

 



112 

 



113 

 



114 

 



115 

 



116 

 



117 

 



118 

 

3) Vehicle Financing Proposals



119 

 



120 

 



121 

 



122 

 

 
 

  



123 

 

 
  



124 

 



125 

 



126 

 



127 

 



128 

 



129 

 

 
  



130 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  7  

 

Agenda Time:        10:45  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mrs. Sheila Evans, Department of Social Services, Director 

Approval of Contract for Luther Culpepper 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

 

  



131 

 

7 Approval of Contract for Luther Culpepper 

 



132 

 

 



133 

 

 
  



134 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  8  

 

Agenda Time:        10:55  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Gary Brown, EDC Director 

Request for Public Hearing-Revolving Loan Fund Program 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



135 

 

  



136 

 

  



137 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  9  

 

Agenda Time:        11:05  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

1) Request for Renovation to Courthouse 

2) Management Matters 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 



138 

 

1) Request for Renovation to Courthouse 

 
  



139 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  10  

 

Agenda Time:        11:15  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Citizens/Board Comments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



140 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  11  

 

Agenda Time:        11:45  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11(a)(4)- EDC Report 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



141 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  12  

 

Agenda Time:        11:55  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3)- County Attorney’s Report 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



142 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-07-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  13  

 

Agenda Time:        12:05  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6)- Personnel 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

 

 


